

I refer to the agenda for the meeting of the Grants Sub-Committee to be held on Tuesday 26 June 2018 at 2pm and now attach a further item as undernoted.

GERARD MALONE
Head of Legal & Property Services

BUSINESS

The documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exempt information being that set out in paragraph 4 of Part I of Schedule 7(A) of the Act.

- 3. Grants to Voluntary Organisations 2018/19**
Report by Head of Legal & Property Services providing additional financial information in respect of three applications for grants previously considered by the Sub-Committee.